
From: Christopher Tickner
To: Karyn Lewis
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: Conformity Review: Lupin Project, NU (2AM-LUP0914)
Date: February-26-14 8:54:28 AM

Good morning Karyn,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has determined that the project location as described in
your email below is outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently
administered by the NPC.
 
No further review is required by the NPC at this time.
 
Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a
determination can be made as to whether  a conformity determination is required.
 
Please contact me should you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca
 
From: Karyn Lewis [mailto:klewis@elginmining.com] 
Sent: February-25-14 1:33 PM
To: Christopher Tickner; Brian Aglukark
Subject: Conformity Review: Lupin Project, NU (2AM-LUP0914)
 
Dear Mr. Tickner and Mr. Aglukark,
 
Elgin Mining is in the process of submitting its water license renewal package to the Nunavut
Water Board.  In that regard, please accept this as a formal request for written confirmation that
the Lupin Project does not require a land use conformity determination under NLCA Article 11, as it
falls within the Kitikmeot Region, which does not have an approved Land Use Plan.  The
coordinates for the Lupin Project are as follows:
 
Project Extents
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NW:     Latitude: (65° 47' 23” N)         Longitude: (111° 20' 43” W)     UTM:  484197,7296512
NE:      Latitude: (65° 47' 16" N)          Longitude: (111° 08' 03" W)     UTM : 493862,7296266
SE:      Latitude: (65° 40' 50" N)           Longitude: (111° 07' 41” W)     UTM : 494121,7284294
SW:     Latitude: (65° 40' 05" N)          Longitude: (111° 20' 07" W)     UTM:  483956,7284323
 
Camp Location
 
Latitude: (65° 45’ 54” N)                     Longitude:  (111° 14’ 05” W)      UTM:  489249,7293737
 
This written confirmation is required for the Nunavut Water Board’s licensing process.
 
I greatly appreciate your response.
 
Thank you.
 
Karyn Lewis
Executive Assistant
Elgin Mining Inc.
#201 - 750 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC  V6C 2T7
Tel: 604-682-3366
Fax: 604-682-3363
Website:  www.elginmining.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:
This email message contains confidential information which is intended for the use of the person to whom it is
addressed.  If you received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer.  Any
disclosure, re-transmission, dissemination or any other use of this information is strictly prohibited.
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